
 

 

 
 Gresham-Barlow  School District 
 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
 

Regular Board Meeting / Business Meeting 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

January 8, 2015 
 



 

 

GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT.  AMENDED AGENDA 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 

January 8, 2015 
 

Regular Board Meeting / Business - 7 p.m. 
 

Public Safety and Schools Building 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway, Gresham, OR 

 
 

 I. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 II. ROLL CALL 
 
   Matt O’Connell, Chair   Kathy Ruthruff, Director 
   Carla Piluso, Vice-Chair   Kent Zook, Director 
   Sharon Garner, Director  
   Dan Chriestenson, Director   Jim Schlachter, Superintendent 
   Kris Howatt, Director   Mike Schofield, Chief Financial Officer 
 
 III. COMMUNICATION FROM THE AUDIENCE 
 
 Time has been set aside later on the agenda for Citizens’ Requests of the Board.  If 

anyone in the audience wishes to address the board this evening, there are yellow 
“Citizens’ Requests of the Board” forms on the table in the back of the room; please 
complete a form and give it to our board secretary, Ms. Cook. 

 
 IV. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA 
 
 V.  CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 All items listed below are matters considered by the board to be routine and will be 

enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a 
member of the board or persons in the audience requests specific items be removed 
from the consent agenda and placed on the regular agenda. 

 
 1. Minutes from Regular Business Meeting December 4, 2014 
  Minutes from Regular Work Session December 11, 2014 
 2. Financial Report 
 3. Personnel Changes 
 4. Out-of-State Travel 
 
 VI. PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITIONS 
 
 4a. McKinstry Named Gresham-Barlow School District 
  Champions of Sustainability Schlachter / Schofield 
 5. National Board for Professional Teaching Standards (NBPTS) Bryant 
 6. Marilyn Shephard:  Volunteer of the Year Vadnais 
 7. School Board Recognition Month Vadnais 
 
 



 

 

Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt. 
Amended Agenda - Regular Board Meeting / Business 
January 8, 2015 
Page 2 
 
 
 VII.  GRESHAM-BARLOW EDUCATION FOUNDATION REPORT 
 
 8. Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation (GBEF) Report Vadnais 
 
 VIII. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 
 
 IX. RECESS/RECONVENE   (5 Minutes) 
 
 X. COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES AND/OR REPORTS 
 
 This portion of the board meeting agenda has been provided for the presentation of 

advisory committee minutes.  No action or discussion is required by the board; 
however, there may be occasional reports or discussion regarding work being 
completed by the committee(s). 

 
 9. District Advisory Council (DAC) Vadnais 
 
 XI. BOARD REPORTS 
 
 XII. CABINET REPORTS 
 
 XIII. ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS 
 
 • Gresham-Barlow Education Association (GBEA)  (2 Minutes) 
 • Oregon School Employees Association (OSEA)  (2 Minutes) 
 
 XIV. CITIZENS’ REQUESTS OF BOARD   (3 Minutes per Guest / 15 Minutes Total) 
 
 XV. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
 10. IKF-AR, Graduation Requirements Ketelsen 
 
 XVI. RECESS/RECONVENE   (5 Minutes) 
 
 XVII. ACTION ITEMS 
 
  First Reading 
 
 11. Resolution to Join and Support The Promise of Oregon Campaign O’Connell 
 12. Division 22 Standards Assurance of Compliance Ketelsen 
 13. Open Enrollment Application Process and Transfers Hiu 
 
  Second Reading 
 
  None 
 
 
 



 

 

Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt. 
Amended Agenda - Regular Board Meeting / Business 
January 8, 2015 
Page 3 
 
 
 XVIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 Jan. 15, 2015: DAC Meeting - 7 p.m. 
  West Orient Middle School 
  Board Representatives:  Kris Howatt and Kent Zook 
 
 Jan. 22, 2015: Achievement Compact Advisory Committee – 4 p.m. 
  Large Conference Room 
  Gresham-Barlow School District Administration Office 
 
 Jan. 22, 2015: Board Work Session - 6 p.m. 
  Partnership Room 
  Center for Advanced Learning 
 
 Feb. 5, 2015: Regular Board Meeting - 7 p.m. 
  Council Chambers 
  Public Safety and Schools Building 
 
 XIX. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Note: The board may, by majority vote, take action on items listed under first reading or information. 
 
JS:lc:1/6/15:12:53 PM 
 
 



Gresham-Barlow School District – Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, December 4, 2014 Page 1 

GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT. 
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business  

 
December 4, 2014 

 
 
The Gresham-Barlow School District Board of Education met in regular session on Thursday, 
December 4, 2014, in the council chambers of the Public Safety and Schools building, 1331 NW 
Eastman Parkway, Gresham, Oregon. 
 
The meeting was called to order at 7 p.m. by the chair, Matt O’Connell.  Other board members 
in attendance were Sharon Garner, Kris Howatt, Kathy Ruthruff, Kent Zook, Carla Piluso, and 
Dan Chriestenson.  
 
The following members of the superintendent’s cabinet were present:   
 
 Jim Schlachter Superintendent 
 James Hiu Deputy Superintendent of Secondary Education and Operations 
 Teresa Ketelsen Deputy Superintendent of Teaching and Learning 
 Mike Schofield Chief Financial Officer 
 Linda Okazaki Director of Elementary Education 
 Janell Black Executive Director of Student Support Services 
 
The following members of the superintendent’s cabinet were absent: 
 
 Randy Bryant Executive Director of Human Resources 
 Tim Drilling Executive Director of Assessment and Accountability  
 Athena Vadnais Director of Communications and Community Engagement 
 
The chair led board members, administrators and all those present in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
MOTION 28 MEETING AGENDA   (7:01 p.m.) 
 
 It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Kent Zook and carried unanimously 

to approve the meeting agenda as presented. 
 
MOTION 29 CONSENT AGENDA   (7:02 p.m.) 
 
 The following items were included on the consent agenda: 
 
 1. Minutes from Regular Business Meeting November 6, 2014 
  Minutes from Regular Work Session November 20, 2014 
 2. Financial Report 
 3. Personnel Changes 
 4. Licensed Collective Bargaining Agreement 2014-2017 
 5. Out-of-State Travel 
 6. Policy Updates 
 
 It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Carla Piluso and carried 

unanimously to approve the consent agenda as presented. 
 
 
 



Gresham-Barlow School District – Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, December 4, 2014 Page 2 

 PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITIONS  (7:03 p.m.) 
 
 Sara Dempsey and Gresham High School Drama Program Named Best in the 

Northwest:  The board recognized Sara Dempsey, the theatre arts teacher at 
Gresham High School, and the school’s drama program for being named one of 
the top high school drama programs in the nation and “best in the northwest” by 
Stage Directions Magazine. 

 
 Michael Lindblad:  Oregon Teacher of the Year:  The board honored Gresham 

High School teacher Michael Lindblad for being named Oregon’s Teacher of the 
Year.  As Teacher of the Year, Mr. Lindblad will represent all Oregon teachers 
when he attends a recognition ceremony in Washington DC where he will meet 
President Obama and US Secretary of Education Arne Duncan. 

 
 GRESHAM-BARLOW EDUCATION FOUNDATION REPORT  (7:09 p.m.) 
 
 Foundation reports are typically presented every-other-month.  Accordingly, 

there was no Foundation report this month. 
 
 SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT  (7:09 p.m.) 
 
 Superintendent Schlachter reported that the governor released his proposed 

2015-17 budget earlier this week.  While it has been described as “supporting 
education,” a closer look through the lens of K-12 education reveals quite the 
opposite. 

 
 The governor has identified areas of support needed to move the state toward its 

40-40-20 plan, and does include funding for all-day kindergarten, but funding for 
grades 1-12 would essentially be flat. 

  
 The governor’s budget would leave the Gresham-Barlow School District short of 

dollars needed to maintain current services by $5 to $6 million. 
  
 The next step in the state budget process is the release of the Co-Chairs’ budget 

in mid-January. 
  
 In the previous biennium, the eventual K-12 budget was increased by over $700 

million above the governor’s initial proposal.  Those closest to the processes and 
practices in Salem are quite confident that we will see a very different outcome 
from the legislature when they convene in 2015. 

 
  Superintendent Schlachter will be communicating with lawmakers as they 

determine how much money K-12 education will receive.  He encouraged 
everyone to contact their state representatives to discuss the needs of K-12 
education and the schools in our district. 

  
 Superintendent Schlachter expressed his thanks to all involved in the 

negotiations process with the Gresham-Barlow Education Association.  He 
shared that an agreement was reached because of the excellent work, 
commitment of significant time, and willingness of the association’s and the 
district’s negotiations teams to persevere. 

 
 



Gresham-Barlow School District – Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, December 4, 2014 Page 3 

 RECESS/RECONVENE  (7:19 p.m.) 
 
 The board recessed at 7:19 p.m. and reconvened at 7:27 p.m. 
 
 COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES AND/OR REPORTS  (7:27 p.m.) 
 
 District Advisory Council (DAC):  There was no DAC report this evening, 

because the November DAC meeting was canceled due to inclement weather. 
 
 BOARD REPORTS   (7:27 p.m.) 
 
 Board members summarized various meetings and other activities they 

participated in during the month, including their attendance at the annual 
Oregon School Boards Association Convention, which was held November 13-15, 
2014. 

 
 CABINET REPORTS  (7:48 p.m.) 
 
 James Hiu provided an update regarding a parent concern expressed during 

Citizens Requests of the Board at the November 6, 2014, board meeting.   
 
 Linda Okazaki reported on a program called “Christmas for Kids,” and showed 

photos of a recent shopping event provided for a young student through the 
program; Superintendent Schlachter was the volunteer shopper who assisted the 
student. 

 
 ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS  (7:52 p.m.) 
 

Nancy Anderson, a teacher at Dexter McCarty Middle School, reported on behalf 
of the Gresham-Barlow Education Association (GBEA. 

 
There were no members of the Oregon School Education Association (OSEA) 
Chapter 8 employees present to report. 

 
 CITIZENS’ REQUESTS OF THE BOARD   (7:54 p.m.) 
 
 There were no citizens’ requests of the board. 
 
 MESD ANNUAL ACCOUNTABILITY REPORT    (7:54 p.m.) 
 
 Barbara Jorgensen, MESD superintendent, presented an overview of the 2013-14 

MESD Annual Accountability Report.  The report can be found online at 
http://w3.mesd.k12.or.us. 

 
 METRO EAST WEB ACADEMY ANNUAL REPORT  (8:11 p.m.) 
 
 Dr. David Gray and Ms. Tonia Gebhart of the Metro East Web Academy 

(MEWA) Charter School presented their annual report to the board.  MEWA 
completed its fifth year of operation in June 2014.  An independent review of 
MEWA was conducted by Portland State University and results of the review 
were included in the report. 

 



Gresham-Barlow School District – Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, December 4, 2014 Page 4 

 PREPARATION FOR NEGOTIATING A COLLECTIVE BARGAINING 
AGREEMENT WITH THE OREGON SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION 
(OSEA)    (8:36 p.m.) 

 
 Superintendent Schlachter explained that the current Collective Bargaining 

Agreement (CBA) between the Gresham-Barlow School District and the Oregon 
School Employees Association (OSEA), Chapter 8, will expire on June 30, 2015.  
As required in the CBA, prior to January 1, 2015, the district and/or the OSEA 
needs to inform the other party of their desire to modify the agreement. 

 
 At a meeting in November of 2014, district and OSEA leaders discussed the 

association’s desire to modify the current agreement and the OSEA will notify 
the district in writing.  The identification of the negotiation process and dates is 
in process.  The district believes completing bargaining prior to the expiration of 
the current contract is beneficial for students, staff, and the community. 

 
 RECESS/RECONVENE  (8:39 p.m.) 
 
 The board recessed at 8:39 p.m. and reconvened at 8:43 p.m. 
 
MOTION 30 APPOINTMENTS TO FILL BUDGET COMMITTEE VACANCY, POSITION 1    

(8:43 p.m.) 
 
 It was moved by Kris Howatt to appoint Michael Buck to budget committee 

Position 1, for a three-year term expiring June 30, 2017.  The motion was 
seconded by Kathy Ruthruff and carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION 31 APPOINTMENTS TO FILL BUDGET COMMITTEE VACANCY, POSITION 3    

(8:47 p.m.) 
 
 It was moved by Kris Howatt to appoint Michael Deveney to budget committee 

Position 3, for a three-year term expiring June 30, 2017.  The motion was 
seconded by Kent Zook and carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION 32 APPOINTMENTS TO FILL BUDGET COMMITTEE VACANCY, POSITION 4    

(8:48 p.m.) 
 
 It was moved by Kris Howatt to appoint Tonja Hodgkinson to budget committee 

Position 4, for a three-year term expiring June 30, 2017.  The motion was 
seconded by Kent Zook and carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION 33 COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT   (8:49 p.m.) 
 
 It was moved by Kent Zook, seconded by Kathy Ruthruff and carried 

unanimously to accept the 2013-2014 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report as 
presented for second reading. 

 
MOTION 34 SECTION 125 PLAN   (8:50 p.m.) 
 
 It was moved by Dan Chriestenson, seconded by Kris Howatt and carried 

unanimously to approve updates to the Section 125 Flexible Benefit Plan as 
presented for second reading. 

 



Gresham-Barlow School District – Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, December 4, 2014 Page 5 

MOTION 35 OSBA RESOLUTION NO. 1 TO ADOPT THE PROPOSED 2015 OSBA 
LEGISLATIVE POLICIES AND PRIORITIES   (8:52 p.m.) 

 
 It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Kent Zook and carried unanimously 

to approve OSBA Resolution No. 1 which adopts the proposed 2015 OSBA 
Legislative Policies and Priorities. 

 
MOTION 36 OSBA RESOLUTION NO. 2 TO AMEND THE OSBA CONSTITUTION  

(8:55 p.m.) 
 
 It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Kent Zook and carried unanimously 

to approve OSBA Resolution No. 2, which amends the OSBA Constitution – 
technical corrections to modify the process for the adoption of OSBA’s 
Legislative Policies. 

 
MOTION 37 OSBA RESOLUTION NO. 3 TO AMEND THE OSBA CONSTITUTION    

(8:56 p.m.) 
 
 It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Kathy Ruthruff and carried 

unanimously to approve OSBA Resolution No. 3, which amends the OSBA 
Constitution to allow appointment of OSBA Board and Legislative Policy 
Committee members from a contiguous region if certain conditions are met. 

 
MOTION 38 OSBA BOARD OF DIRECTORS, POSITION 17  (8:57 p.m.) 
 
 It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Kathy Ruthruff and carried 

unanimously to elect Bobbie Regan to the OSBA Board of Directors, Position 17. 
 
MOTION 39 OSBA BOARD OF DIRECTORS, POSITION 19  (8:58 p.m.) 
 
 It was moved by Kathy Ruthruff, seconded by Carla Piluso and carried 

unanimously to elect Doug Montgomery to the OSBA Board of Directors, 
Position 19. 

 
 ANNOUNCEMENTS    (8:59 p.m.) 
 
 Note: There will not be a DAC meeting in December 
  because of winter break. 
 
 Dec. 11: Board Work Session - 6 p.m. 
  Partnership Room 
  Center for Advanced Learning 
 
 Dec. 22 – Jan. 2: Winter Break 
  Schools and Offices Closed  * 
  (* The District Office will be Open December 22, 23, 29, and  
  January 2) 
 
 Jan. 8: Regular Board Meeting - 7 p.m. 
  Council Chambers 
  Public Safety and Schools Building 
 
 



Gresham-Barlow School District – Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, December 4, 2014 Page 6 

 ADJOURNMENT 
 
 There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:01 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
Submitted by:        
 Linda J. Cook 
 Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent and 
 Board of Directors 



Gresham-Barlow School District  - Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Work Session, December 11, 2014 Page 1 
 

 
GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT. 

Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Work Session 
 

December 11, 2014 
 
 
The Gresham-Barlow School District Board of Education held a work session on Thursday, 
December 11, 2014, in the Partnership Room at the Center for Advanced Learning, 1484 NW 
Civic Drive, Gresham, Oregon.  
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:05 p.m. by the chair, Matt O’Connell.  Other board 
members in attendance were Kris Howatt, Kathy Ruthruff, and Kent Zook.  Sharon Garner, 
Carla Piluso, and Dan Chriestenson were absent. 
 
The following central office administrators were present:   
 
 Jim Schlachter Superintendent 
 James Hiu Deputy Superintendent of Secondary Education and Operations 
 Teresa Ketelsen Deputy Superintendent of Teaching and Learning 
 Mike Schofield Chief Financial Officer 
 Randy Bryant Executive Director of Human Resources 
 Linda Okazaki Director of Elementary Education 
 Tim Drilling Executive Director of Assessment and Accountability  
 Athena Vadnais Director of Communications and Community Engagement 
 
Janell Black, executive director of student support services, was absent. 
 
 COMMON CORE / SMARTER BALANCED ASSESSMENTS UPDATE    

(6:05 p.m.) 
 
 Teresa Ketelsen, Tim Drilling, and Athena Vadnais provided an update on 

Common Core and Smarter Balanced Assessments. 
 
 ATHLETIC FACILITIES  (6:35 p.m.) 
 
 Mike Schofield discussed the aging turf field at Gresham High School and 

reviewed options for the board’s consideration.  The list included the creation of 
a comprehensive plan for outdoor athletic facilities at both large high schools 
through the use of a general obligations bond, donations, etc.   

 
 This topic will be presented for continued discussion and possible action at a 

future board meeting. 
 
 MULTNOMAH COUNTY PARTNERSHIP FOR EDUCATION RESEARCH   

(6:57 p.m.) 
 
 Teresa Ketelsen reported on a partnership created a year ago between the 

University of Portland and Northwest Evaluation Association to provide 
educational research for six Multnomah County school districts.  The partnership 

 
 



Gresham-Barlow School District  - Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Work Session, December 11, 2014 Page 2 
 

provides high-quality, district-driven research and support with a focus on 
learning, equity, and results.  (A copy of her board briefing has been filed with 
these minutes.) 

 
 ANNOUNCEMENTS  (7:23 p.m.)   
 
 Jan. 8: Regular Board Meeting – 7:28 p.m. 
  Council Chambers 
  Public Safety and Schools Building 
 
 ADJOURNMENT    (7:25 p.m.) 
 
 There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:25 p.m.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Submitted by:        
 Jim Schlachter 
 Superintendent 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Mike Schofield 
 
DATE: January 8, 2015 
 
RE:  No. 2 – Financial Report 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The attached financial report reflects a few substantive changes 

compared to prior months’ reports.  We will schedule time at the 
next board work session to provide additional details. 

 
 The first change is related to the technology purchase made over 

the summer.  Accounting standards require that we book both the 
revenue (amount raised by the lease) and the expenditure for the 
technology purchase.  Overall, it does not change our financial 
position since the revenue offsets the expenditure.  It is likely, 
however, that we will need to bring a resolution to the board at a 
future meeting to modify the budget to recognize the additional 
revenue and expenditure. 

 
 Secondly, during the month of November, it came to our attention 

that we had incorrectly counted students qualified for the 
additional weighting for ELL during the 2013-14 school year.  
Consequently, our State School Fund amount will be adjusted 
down in May of 2015 for the 2013-14 school year.  This will also 
impact the State School Fund for 2014-15. 

 
 Finally, it appears we have significantly underestimated our 

expenditures for Charter School payments for 2014-15.  The 
financial report reflects our current payment expectations. 

 
PRESENTER: Mike Schofield 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: Financial Report as of November 30, 2014 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval 
 
MS:mkh:lc 



As of November 30, 2014
GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

Financial Report 2014-2015         

Board - Report 2014-15 - NOV 1

Actual Actual Projected Projected Projected Projected Actual Adopted Variance
QTR 1 Nov QTR 2 QTR 3 QTR 4 Annual YTD Budget To Budget

Revenue
Current Taxes -                       16,161,043           21,961,043         1,200,000           1,050,000          24,211,043          16,161,043          24,076,296         134,747
Prior Year Taxes 173,731                87,327                  197,322              95,000                165,000             631,053               331,053               650,000              (18,947)
Other Taxes / Interest 13,623                  10                         220                     2,700                  350                    16,893                 13,643                 10,000                6,893

Total Taxes 187,354                16,248,380           22,158,585         1,297,700           1,215,350          24,858,989          16,505,739          24,736,296         122,693

Common School Fund -                       -                       -                      584,401              584,401             1,168,802            -                       1,045,947           122,855
County School Fund -                       -                       -                      -                      2,000                 2,000                   -                       25,000                (23,000)
Federal Forest Fees -                       -                       -                      -                      13,289               13,289                 -                       12,000                1,289
State School Fund (SSF) 25,180,465           6,334,429             19,003,287         17,987,700         11,991,800        74,163,252          37,849,323          76,608,116         (2,444,864)

Other SSF Revenue 25,180,465           6,334,429             19,003,287         18,572,101         12,591,490        75,347,343          37,849,323          77,691,063         (2,343,720)
25,367,819           22,582,809           41,161,872         19,869,801         13,806,840        100,206,332        54,355,062          102,427,359       (2,221,027)

  
High Cost Disability -                       -                       -                      -                      340,000             340,000               -                       340,000              0
Prior Year SSF -                       -                       -                      -                      -                     -                      -                       -                      0
State Restricted -                       -                       -                      -                      -                     -                      -                       -                      0

Other State Revenue -                       -                       -                      -                      340,000             340,000               -                       340,000              0

Tuition / Transportation 569                       2,684                    11,176                13,000                47,500               72,245                 5,245                   85,000                (12,755)
Earning on Investment 23,088                  7,861                    32,001                43,000                33,000               131,089               39,089                 135,000              (3,911)
Student Fees / Admissions 46,740                  9,288                    30,986                137,700              182,000             397,426               68,726                 425,000              (27,574)
Rentals 16,780                  7,142                    23,405                62,000                56,000               158,185               30,185                 235,000              (76,815)
Donations 48,934                  6,039                    31,039                172,000              80,000               331,973               54,973                 260,000              71,973
Services to other Funds 7,020                    470                       16,283                -                      270,000             293,303               23,303                 250,000              43,303
Misc. 77,256                  25,540                  163,843              40,000                115,000             396,099               226,099               400,000              (3,901)
MESD Transfer -                       2,040,362             2,040,362           -                      -                     2,040,362            2,040,362            2,156,391           (116,029)
Other County Funds -                       -                       -                      -                      -                     -                      -                       -                      0
Drivers' Education -                       -                       -                      -                      -                     -                      -                       -                      0
Other Federal Revenue -                       -                       -                      -                      -                     -                      -                       -                      0
Child Care Development 8,583                    -                       5,000                  15,000                10,000               38,583                 8,583                   33,000                5,583
Sale of Fixed Assets -                       -                       -                      -                      5,000                 5,000                   -                       5,000                  0
Bond Proceeds 1,006,065             -                       -                      -                      -                     1,006,065            1,006,065            -                      1,006,065
TRANFERS -                       -                       -                      -                      -                     -                      -                       -                      0

Total Other Revenue 1,235,035             2,099,386             2,354,095           482,700              798,500             4,870,330            3,502,630            3,984,391           885,939

$26,602,854 $24,682,195 $43,515,967 $20,352,501 $14,945,340 $105,416,662 $57,857,692 $106,751,750 (1,335,088) 54.2%
  6,250,000           BFB Budget

Expenditures  
Licensed Salaries 2,801,290             2,774,872             8,441,515           8,400,000           14,150,000        33,792,805          8,352,805            34,042,961         250,156
Support Staff Salaries 1,428,512             855,361                2,557,109           2,550,000           3,600,000          10,135,621          3,135,621            10,356,057         220,436
Admin Salaries 1,313,556             433,386                1,296,684           1,296,174           1,296,174          5,202,588            2,178,182            5,065,496           (137,092)
Confidential Salaries 111,837                37,057                  111,522               111,171               111,171             445,701               186,302               444,687              (1,014)
Subs' / Temp Salaries 317,328                352,025                914,353              775,000              1,285,000          3,291,681            946,681               3,518,231           226,550

Total Salaries 5,972,523             4,452,701             13,321,183         13,132,345         20,442,345        52,868,396          14,799,591          53,427,432         559,036

PERS 1,368,925             1,018,637             3,086,612           3,150,000           4,950,000          12,555,537          3,405,537            13,087,829         532,292
FICA 448,211                330,617                990,093              1,005,000           1,592,000          4,035,304            1,103,304            4,066,182           30,878
Insurance 1,444,897             1,006,218             3,027,410           3,030,000           4,770,000          12,272,307          3,462,307            12,384,352         112,045
Other Benefits 301,014                123,687                348,782              370,000              465,000             1,484,796            549,796               1,594,730           109,934

Total Benefits 3,563,047             2,479,159             7,452,897           7,555,000           11,777,000        30,347,944          8,520,944            31,133,093         785,149

Purchased Services 1,798,753             1,557,130             3,890,418           3,900,000           4,500,000          14,089,171          4,489,171            14,265,691         176,520
Charter School Payments 2,178,586             606,134                1,639,042           1,505,000           1,030,000          6,352,628            3,292,628            5,410,766           (941,862)
Supplies & Materials 1,563,405             115,275                391,321              350,000              535,000             2,839,726            1,854,726            2,204,746           (634,980)
Capital Outlay 88,283                  48,468                  178,342              -                      -                     266,625               266,625               115,000              (151,625)
Other Objects 615,193                9,057                    39,909                9,000                  96,000               760,102               640,102               798,908              38,806
Transfers 810,000                -                       -                      -                      -                     810,000               810,000               810,000              0

$16,589,790 $9,267,924 $26,913,112 $26,451,345 $38,380,345 $108,334,592 $34,673,787 $108,165,636 $734,100 32.1%

Reserves - Contingency/Unappropriated Ending Balance 4,836,114            

Beginning Cash Balance   $6,080,252 $0   

 ($2,917,930) $113,001,750 Budget

       $3,162,322  
      2.9%  (Percentage of Projected Expenditures)

Expenditure Summary

Salaries 14,799,591        42.7%
Benefits 8,520,944          24.6%
Purchased Serv 7,781,799          22.4%
Supplies 1,854,726          5.3%
Capital Outlay 266,625             0.8%
Other Objects 640,102             1.8%
Transfers 810,000             2.3%

 34,673,787$      100.0%

 

GENERAL FUND

Total Formula Revenue

TOTAL REVENUE

TOTAL EXPENDITURES



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Randy Bryant 
 
DATE: January 8, 2015 
 
RE: No. 3 - Personnel Changes:  Resignations/Terminations and New Hires 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The following resignations have been accepted, or terminations 

processed: 
 
 Licensed Resignations/Terminations 
 

Sarah Raah, .50 FTE, Kindergarten Teacher, East Gresham 
Elementary School.  Notice of resignation received December 9, 
2014, effective December 19, 2014. 
 
Gene Saling, .67 FTE, Journalism Teacher, Sam Barlow High 
School.  Notice of retirement received November 18, 2014, 
effective January 31, 2015.  PERS retirement scheduled for 
February 1, 2015.  Will continue in same assignment on a post-
retirement basis through June 12, 2015. 

 
 Classified Resignations/Terminations 
 

Kenzi Kahl, Educational Assistant and Health Assistant, East 
Orient Elementary School.  Notice of resignation received 
December 3, 2014, effective with her last day of work on January 
9, 2015. 
 
Kary Meredith, Educational Assistant – Functional Living 
Program – Special Education, Sam Barlow High School.  Notice of 
resignation received December 19, 2014, effective December 19, 
2014. 

 
Salvador Serna, Head Custodian, Powell Valley Elementary 
School.  Notice of resignation received on December 15, 2014, 
effective with his last day of work on December 15, 2014.  Will not 
return from approved leave of absence. 
 
Jennifer Weber, Educational Assistant – Special Education, West 
Gresham Elementary School.  Notice of resignation received on 
December 8, 2014, effective with her last day of work on 
December 19, 2014. 
 



Board of Directors 
Re:  No. 3 - Personnel Changes:  Resignations/Terminations and New Hires 
January 8, 2015 
Page 2 
 
 
 In compliance with district policy, the following personnel are 

being recommended for employment: 
 

Licensed New Hires 
 
Megan Carlson, .50 FTE, Kindergarten Teacher, East Gresham 
Elementary School.  Temporary Contract. Replacing Sarah Raah 
who has resigned. 
 
Classified New Hires 
 
Mark Bowen, Custodian 3, Sam Barlow High School.  Replacing 
Ricardo Navarro who is deceased. 
 
Elisa Bradley, Educational Assistant 5 – Special Education 
Functional Skills.  Replacing Lacinda Weems who resigned. 
 
Kammy Hickman, Educational Assistant 3 – Title I, North 
Gresham Elementary School.  Licensed FTE reassigned to 
Classified due to retirement of Abby Rhoden. 
 
Joan Oakey, Educational Assistant 5 – Special Education 
Functional Skills.   Replacing Melissa Roethe who resigned. 
 
Michelle Williams, Educational Assistant 3 – Title I, North 
Gresham Elementary School.  Licensed FTE reassigned to 
Classified due to retirement of Lori Reznick. 

 
PRESENTER: Randy Bryant 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval 
 
RHB:pd:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 James Hiu 
 
DATE: January 8, 2015 
 
RE: No. 4 - Out-of-State Travel 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The administration seeks approval for the following out-of-state 

travel plans: 
 

School Destination Date(s) Group Funds 

Gordon 
Russell 
MS 

Ebetsu, Japan February 5-15, 
2015 

Six GRMS 
student 
delegates 

No 
District 
Funds 
Required 

Purpose:  Participation in the Ebetsu sister city delegate exchange. 

Sam 
Barlow 
HS 
 

St. Louis, MO 
Racquetball 
National 
Championship 

Feb 25-Mar 1, 
2015 

Barlow 
Racquetball 
Club 

No 
District 
Funds 
Required 

Purpose:  to compete at the highest level for high school racquetball. 

 
PRESENTER: James Hiu 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends approval of the out-of-state travel 

request listed above. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval 
 
JH:pkh:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Mike Schofield 
 
DATE: January 8, 2015 
 
RE: No. 4a – McKinstry Named the Gresham-Barlow School District Champions of 

Sustainability 
 
 
EXPLANATION: McKinstry has teamed up with the Seattle Seahawks and Seattle 

Sounders FC to recognize champions of sustainability in the 
Pacific Northwest.  The recognition honors companies who have 
committed to doing their part to reduce the global impact of their 
facilities by innovating, driving out waste, influencing positive 
changes in behavior, acting as community stewards, and generally 
supporting the life of the building. 

 
 McKinstry and Seattle Sounders FC recently named Gresham-

Barlow School District as the Champions of Sustainability in 
recognition of the district’s focus on leveraging all available 
resources to make facilities conducive to the best learning 
environment possible for the district’s students, teachers and staff.  
The announcement was made publically in Seattle at a Seahawks 
game. 

 
 In announcing the award to district administration, McKinstry 

wrote:  “Your inspired decision to invest in the long-term health 
and efficiency of your facilities is creating a global impact through 
reduced energy use and lowered carbon emissions.  McKinstry is 
proud to have collaborated with the Gresham-Barlow School 
District to achieve significant energy savings each year and create 
a facility that helps students thrive.” 

 
 The Champions of Sustainability recognition program is a part of 

the Defend Your Turf campaign initiated by the Seahawks and 
Sounders FC in 2012.  (More information can be found at 
www.centurylinkfield.com/defendyourturf.)  The campaign grew 
out of an energy efficiency upgrade and solar array installation 
that McKinstry performed at the CenturyLink Field and Event 
Center in 2011, and it reinforces the teams’ commitment to 
operating a sustainable community asset that can serve as a model 
for sports stadiums across the country. 



Board of Directors 
Re:  No. 4a – McKinstry Named the Gresham-Barlow School District Champions of 
Sustainability 
January 8, 2015 
Page 2 
 
 
 McKinstry identified modifications to reduce energy and water 

usage throughout the stadium and events complex, including 
high-efficiency lighting and mechanical system upgrades as well 
as installation of ultra-low flow water fixtures.  McKinstry also 
served as project manager for the installation of the solar energy 
array on the roof of CenturyLink Field Event Center, the largest 
solar array to date in the state of Washington. 

 
 The results of McKinstry’s work are a 15% decrease in water use 

and a 12% reduction in energy use at the sports complex. 
 
 Honorees are chosen based on the following: 
 
 • Companies that demonstrate a commitment to sustainability 

in the built environment. 
 
 • Projects that deploy a unique and innovative approach to 

reducing a facility’s global impact. 
 
 • Built environments that thoughtfully conserve the Pacific 

Northwest’s precious resources, and allow occupants to thrive. 
 
 Recognition includes: 
 
 • In stadium recognition throughout the game on corner reader 

boards, and 
 
 • Advertising in the Gameday program and throughout the 

radio broadcast of the game 
 
PRESENTERS: Jim Schlachter, Mike Schofield, and Terry Taylor 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: This evening, the board is asked to thank McKinstry for 

recognizing the Gresham-Barlow School District with the 
Champions of Sustainability Award.  Through their efforts, and 
those of our facilities staff, led by Taylor, the district has been 
successful in meeting our goals on sustainability.  We value our 
partnership and look forward to continued work with McKinstry. 

 
REQUESTED ACTION: No formal action is required.  
 
:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 

Gresham, OR 97030-3825 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Randy Bryant 
 
DATE: January 8, 2015 
 
RE:  No. 5 - National Board for Professional Teaching Standards (NBPTS) 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The board is asked tonight to recognize two Gresham-Barlow 

School District teachers who have renewed their National Board 
for Professional Teaching Standards Certification this year.  As the 
board is aware, earning initial NBPTS certification is rigorous and 
requires extensive documentation and assessment of one’s 
teaching.  This certification work requires the completion of 
comprehensive portfolios documenting their teaching pedagogy, 
plus the intense analysis of and reflection on their teaching 
practice.   

 
The renewal process requires teachers to show how they have 
continued their professional involvement and commitment to 
accomplished teaching.  They must submit a portfolio with four 
entries and two videos to provide sufficient evidence of how their 
practices meet national teaching standards and that their 
professional growth has focused on increased student learning. 

 
It is perhaps the most powerful professional development 
experience available to teachers who are interested in improving 
their teaching practice.  Certification is available to teachers with 
three or more years of teaching experience.  

 
 The teachers that we are honoring tonight for the renewal of their 

NBPTS certificate are: 
 
 Heather Stewart  Highland Elementary School 
    2nd / 3rd Grade Blend Teacher 
    Early Childhood / Generalist 

 
Karie Snodgress Hollydale Elementary School 

    1st / 2nd Grade Blend Teacher 
Middle Childhood / Generalist 

 



Board of Directors 
Re:  No. 5 – National Board for Professional Teaching Standards (NBPTS) 
January 8, 2015 
Page 2 
 
 

Our recognition will include honoring these teachers tonight 
through the presentation of a board certificate and the addition of 
the new dates for the names of the renewing teachers.  In addition, 
the new dates for their names will be added to the district’s web 
page that recognizes NBPTS teachers. 

 
  In total, our district currently employs 29 teachers who are 

nationally certified.  Additional teachers from our district have 
received the certification, but have since not renewed, moved, 
retired, or joined the administrative ranks. 

 
PRESENTER: Randy Bryant 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: Certificate of Recognition 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the board recognize the two 

teachers for their accomplishment. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No formal action is required. 
 
RB:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Athena Vadnais 
 
DATE: January 8, 2015 
 
RE:  No. 6 – Marilyn Shephard:  Volunteer of the Year  
 
 
EXPLANATION: For the past five years, retired elementary school teacher,  

Marilyn Shephard, has served as the volunteer coordinator for 
Gresham-Barlow School District’s Oasis Volunteer Program.   
Ms. Shephard is responsible for recruiting, training, and placing 
volunteers in schools.  Although this is a volunteer position, she 
committed approximately 145 hours in 2014. 

 
  Volunteers in the Oasis Program provide one-on-one attention to 

children who need additional help learning to read.  Volunteers 
are matched with a student and they meet once a week for an 
hour to read books together, write stories, and share experiences. 

 
  The leadership Marilyn has exhibited over the last five years has 

helped the Oasis program in the district to more than double, 
increasing from 14 to 38 volunteers.  Marilyn also supports the 
tutors in the David Douglas School District because they do not 
have an Oasis Volunteer Program Coordinator. 

 
  The school district nominated Ms. Shephard for the Gresham 

Chamber of Commerce Volunteer of the Year Award.  Marilyn 
was honored with other volunteers from the community at an 
awards ceremony on December 4. 

 
PRESENTER: Athena Vadnais 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None  
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends that the board present  

Marilyn Shephard with a certificate of appreciation. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No formal action is required. 
 
AV:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Athena Vadnais 
 
DATE: January 8, 2015 
 
RE:  No. 7 – School Board Recognition Month 
 
 
EXPLANATION: For the past several years, the month of January has been 

identified as a time when special efforts are made in communities 
throughout the state to acknowledge the efforts of school board 
members and to show appreciation for their contributions to the 
success Oregon’s students enjoy. 

 
  This year, as in the past, the administration wishes to call the 

public’s attention to the critical and essential nature of the work of 
our school board members. 

 
  In addition, the administration offers a proclamation signed by 

Governor John Kitzhaber that highlights the efforts of school 
board members. 

 
PRESENTER: Jim Schlachter 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY: A proclamation by the governor declaring the month of January 
MATERIALS: 2015 as School Board Recognition Month  
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends that the proclamation be read 

into the official record of tonight’s meeting. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No formal action is required. 
 
AV:lc 





GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 
DATE: January 8, 2015 
 
RE: No. 8 – Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation Report 
 
 
EXPLANATION: Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation updates are typically 

presented every-other month.  Accordingly, the Foundation’s 
executive director, Victoria Alley, or a representative will be 
present this evening to report on Foundation activities. 

 
PRESENTER: Victoria Alley or a Foundation representative 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required. 
 
:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Athena Vadnais 
 
DATE: January 8, 2015 
 
RE: No. 9 – District Advisory Council (DAC) Report 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The District Advisory Council did not meet in December because 

of winter break; therefore, there will not be a DAC report this 
evening. 

 
 The next DAC meeting will be on January 15, 2015, at West Orient 

Middle School. 
 
PRESENTER: Athena Vadnais 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None  
 
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required. 
 
:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Teresa Ketelsen 
 
DATE: January 8, 2015 
 
RE: No. 10 –Administrative Regulation IKF-AR:  Graduation Requirements 
 
 
EXPLANATION: As stated in policy IKF, Graduation Requirements, the board is to 

review the policy and its administrative regulations annually.   
 
 In November, the board approved revisions to policy IKF.  A brief 

summary of changes to the administrative regulation, IKF-AR, 
will be presented during this meeting. 

 
PRESENTER: Teresa Ketelsen 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY: Administrative Regulation for Board Policy IKF: Graduation 
MATERIALS: Requirements 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Review administrative regulations for Board Policy IKF: 

Graduation Requirements 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: This topic is being presented as an information item only; no 

action is necessary.  
 
TK:lc 



Graduation Requirements - IKF-AR 
1-7 

	
  

Code:  IKF-AR 
Adopted:  1/19/11 

Readopted:  2/02/12; 4/04/13 
 
 

Graduation Requirements 
 

The district believes that all students will be provided a rigorous and relevant curriculum that will prepare 
them for success in college and the workforce in the 21st century.  With this belief as a foundation to our 
graduation policy, the Board also recognizes that diploma options are important to address all students’ 
needs in our district.  As such, the Gresham-Barlow School District will make available the following 
diploma options: 

 
Gresham-Barlow School District Diploma 

Credit Requirements: 

A Gresham-Barlow School District diploma will be awarded to students from our high schools who have 
earned the required units of high school credit acceptable toward graduation as stated in the following 
chart: 

 

District Graduation Credit Requirements Graduates of 2012 or Beyond 

English 4 (one unit in written composition) 

Mathematics 3 at Algebra I level and higher 

Science 3 

Personal Development, (Health/Physical Education) 2 

Social Science 3 

Fine Arts, Career and Technology Education 2 minimum of .5 in a district 
prescribed technology course 

World Language 1 

Electives 7 

Total 25 
 
Middle School students may opt to take high school math credit at the Algebra I level and higher when 
available at the middle school level. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Gresham-Barlow SD 10 



Graduation Requirements - IKF-AR 
2-7 

	
  

Credit can be earned in two ways: 
 
1. Based on successful completion of a two-semester course with 130 clock hours of instruction per 

unit.  One half (.5) unit of credit is earned by successfully completing a class for one semester. 
 
2. Based on evidence of proficiency in district-designated courses. Before granting credit, the district 

shall require a student to provide sufficient evidence that demonstrates a level of proficiency that 
meets or exceeds district standards. 

 
 

Essential Skills 
 
Students are required to demonstrate proficiency in Essential Skills before they are awarded their diploma. 
Essential Skills are process skills that can be applied in a variety of courses, subjects, experiences and 
settings. 
 
The district will establish an appeal process in the event of an appeal for the denial of a diploma based on 
the Essential Skills graduation requirement.  The district will retain student work samples and student 
performance data to ensure that sufficient evidence is available in the event of an appeal. 

 
Portfolio Requirements 

 

Students in all district high schools will be required to produce a portfolio of evidence that includes the 
following minimums: 

 
1. One completed work sample in each of the following areas: 

 
a. Mathematical Problem Solving; 
b. Speaking; 
c. Scientific Inquiry; 
d. Writing. 

 
Students will be offered multiple opportunities to complete work samples across the curriculum 
throughout their high school experience. 

 
2. State test scores indicating completion of required assessments in the following areas: 

 
a. Math; 
b. Reading; 
c. Science; 
d. Writing. 

 
3. Documentation of all required career-related learning experiences (minimum of 2). 



Graduation Requirements - IKF-AR 
3-7 

	
  

Personalized Learning 
 
In addition to credit requirements, Essential Skills and portfolio requirements, students must: 

 
1. Develop an education plan and profile. 

 
2. Apply and extend their knowledge in new complex situations related to the student’s personal and 

career interest and post-high school goals through critical thinking, problem solving, or inquiry in 
real world contexts. 

 
3. Participate in career-related learning experiences (minimum of 2). 

 
Requirements may be modified or waived in exceptional circumstances at the discretion of the district. 

 
Gresham-Barlow School District Scholars’ Diploma 

 
In addition to meeting all requirements for the Gresham-Barlow School District Diploma, students will 
qualify for a Gresham-Barlow School District Scholars’ Diploma based on their enrollment in advanced 
courses and provide confirmation that they have accomplished each of the requirements listed below. 
Students must remain enrolled in their advanced courses through their eighth semester, as their final GPA 
and class ranking will be determined by their highest GPA with the Scholars’ program and final grade 
report.  Course lists are available from the schools.  It is from among Scholars’ Diploma candidates that 
valedictorian and salutatorian recipients will be determined. 

 
Requirements: 

 
1. Successfully complete all graduation requirements, including credit requirements, Essential Skills 

requirements, portfolio requirements, education plan and profile, extended application and career 
related learning experiences; 

 
2. Earn an accumulative GPA of at least 3.50 at the end of the eighth semester; 

 

3. Earn a minimum of 25 credits, at least eight of which must be earned in designated advanced 
courses; 

 
4. Demonstrate proficiency in a World Language in addition to English or successfully complete two 

years of study in the same world language; 
 

5. Have been an active participant in at least one co-curricular activity (e.g., sports, clubs, theater, 
music, student government, etc); 

 
6. May earn only one elective credit using the PASS/NO PASS option; 

 
7. International Baccalaureate Full Diploma Candidates who are in good standing at the end of the 

eighth semester of their senior year will automatically earn a Scholars’ Diploma at Gresham High 
School. 

 
Any appeal regarding qualification for a Gresham-Barlow School District Scholars’ Diploma must be 
presented to the Scholars’ Diploma Review Panel. 



Graduation Requirements - IKF-AR 
4-7 

	
  

Oregon Diploma 
 
If there are extenuating circumstances during a student’s high school education, an Oregon State Diploma 
may be awarded. The student must meet the credit requirements below, along with all other state graduation 
requirements.  The school administration will review each case as it is presented to determine if a student 
would qualify.  A recommendation will be made to the superintendent or designee. 

 
Credit Requirements 

 

Oregon Diploma Graduation 
Credit Requirements 

Graduates of 2014 and beyond 

English 4 (one unit in written composition) 

Mathematics 3 at Algebra I level or higher 

Science 3 

Social Science 3 

Fine Arts, Career & Technology Education 
and/or World Language 

3 

Health Education 1 

Physical Education 1 

Electives 6 

Total 24 
 

Essential Skills 
 
Students are required to demonstrate proficiency in Essential Skills before they are awarded their diploma. 
Essential Skills are process skills that can be applied in a variety of courses, subjects, experiences and 
settings. 

 
The district will establish an appeal process in the event of an appeal for the denial of a diploma based on 
the Essential Skills graduation requirement.  The district will retain student work samples and student 
performance data to ensure that sufficient evidence is available in the event of an appeal. 

 
Portfolio Requirements 

 
Students are required to produce a portfolio, which includes one completed work sample in the following 
areas: 
 

1. Mathematical Problem Solving; 
 
2. Speaking; 

 
3. Scientific Inquiry; 

 
4. Writing. 



Graduation Requirements - IKF-AR 
5-7 

	
  

 
Personalized Learning 

 
In addition to credit, Essential Skills and portfolio requirements, a student must: 

 
1. Develop an education plan and build an education profile; 

 
2. Demonstrate extended application through a collection of evidence; and 

 
3. Participate in career-related learning experiences. 

 
Modified Diploma 

 
A modified diploma will be awarded only to students who have demonstrated the inability to meet the full 
set of academic standards for a high school diploma even with reasonable modifications and 
accommodations.  A modified diploma may only be awarded to a student who meets the eligibility criteria 
listed below: 

 
1. Has a documented history of an inability to maintain grade level achievement due to significant 

learning and instructional barriers; or 
 
2. Has a documented history of a medical condition that creates a barrier to achievement. 

 
Having met the above eligibility criteria, a modified diploma will be awarded to students who, while in 
grade nine through completion of high school, complete 24 credits which shall include: 

 
Subject Modified Diploma Requirements 

English 3 
Math 2 
Science 2 
Social Studies 2 
Health 1 
PE 1 
Career Technical Ed, The Arts or World Language  

1 
Electives 12 
Total credits required for modified diploma:  

24 
	
  
Essential Skills: • Read and comprehend a variety of text 

• Write clearly and accurately 
• Apply mathematics in a variety of settings 
• Any additional Essential Skills adopted by the State Board of Education 

Other graduation 
requirements: 

Develop an education plan and build an education profile. 
	
   Demonstrate extended application through a collection of evidence. 

 



Graduation Requirements - IKF-AR 
6-7 

	
  

Districts may make modifications to the assessment for students who seek a modified diploma when the 
following conditions are met: 

 
1. For a student on an IEP, any modifications to work samples must be consistent with the 

requirements established in the IEP.  Modifications are changes to the achievement level, construct, 
or measured outcome of an assessment.  This means that IEP or school teams responsible for 
approving modifications for a student’s assessment may adjust the administration of the assessment 
and/or the assessment’s achievement standard. 

 
2. For a student not on an IEP, any modifications to work samples must have been provided to the 

student during his/her instruction in the content area to be assessed, and in the year in which the 
student is being assessed, and modifications must be approved by the school team that is 
responsible for monitoring the student’s progress toward the modified diploma. 

 
Students not on an IEP or a 504 Plan may not receive a modified OAKS assessment. 

 
A student’s school team shall decide that a student should work toward a modified diploma no earlier than 
the end of grade six and no later than two years before the student’s anticipated exit from high school. 
A student’s school team may decide to revise a modified diploma decision. 

 
A student’s school team may decide that a student who was not previously working towards a modified 
diploma should work towards one when the student is less than two years from anticipated exit from high 
school if the documented history has changed. 

 
Extended Diploma 

 
An extended diploma will be awarded only to students who have demonstrated the inability to meet the 
full set of academic content standards for a diploma while receiving modifications and accommodations. 
To be eligible for an extended diploma, a student must: 

 
1. While in grade nine through completion of high school, complete 12 credits, which may not 

include more than six credits in a self-contained special education classroom and will 
include: 

 
a. Two credits of mathematics; 
b. Two credits of English; 
c. Two credits of science; 
d. Three credits of history, geography, economics or civics; 
e. One credit of health; 
f. One credit of physical education; 
g. One credit of the arts or a world language. 

 
2. Have a documented history of: 

 
a. An inability to maintain grade level achievement due to significant learning and instructional 

barriers; 
b. A medical condition that creates a barrier to achievement; or 
c. A change in the student’s ability to participate in grade level activities as a result of a 

serious illness or injury that occurred after grade eight. 
 



Graduation Requirements - IKF-AR 
7-7 

	
  

Alternative Certificates 
 
Alternative certificates will be awarded to students who do not satisfy the requirements for a diploma, 
modified diploma or extended diploma if the students meet minimum credit requirements established by 
the district.  Alternative certificates will be awarded based on individual student needs and achievement. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R9/29/11 | RS 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Matt O’Connell 
 
DATE: January 8, 2015 
 
RE: No. 11 – Resolution to Join and Support The Promise of Oregon Campaign 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The Oregon School Boards Association, a member services 

organization based in Salem, founded “The Promise of Oregon” 
campaign to focus attention on the accomplishments of Oregon’s 
kindergarten-14 students and the need to adequately fund public 
education. 

 
 Oregonians have a long history of realizing the importance of strong 

public schools, and recognizing the link between an educated 
populace and a vital economy.  Governors across the decades have 
emphasized public education as the foundation of our state. 

 
 Yet over the past decade, Oregon’s public schools have experienced a 

significant decline in their share of the state budget.  Unless we turn 
that trend around, a generation of children will face limits in 
reaching their potential, and the state will fall short of its ambitious 
education goals. 

 
 Please join us in keeping “The Promise of Oregon.” 
 
PRESENTERS: Matt O’Connell and Kris Howatt 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: Resolution to Join and Support the Promise of Oregon Campaign 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The chair recommends adoption of the Resolution to Join and 

Support the Promise of Oregon Campaign, as presented. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Move to adopt the Resolution to Join and Support the Promise of 

Oregon Campaign, as presented. 
:lc 



 
RESOLUTION 

To Join and Support 
The Promise of Oregon Campaign 

 
 

 
WHEREAS, this state's children constitute “The Promise of Oregon” through their potential as 

thinkers, leaders, and caretakers of their generation and the future; and 
 
WHEREAS, we believe funding a strong system of public education is the best investment 

Oregonians can make to strengthen our economy, create thriving communities and 
improve the quality of life for every Oregonian; and 

 
WHEREAS, we support a well-rounded curriculum that meets the needs of Oregon's students, 

including:  art, music, PE, career and technical training, and co-curricular activities; and 
 
WHEREAS, we must ensure that efforts to close the academic achievement gap and supports 

for students who have been historically underserved are expanded; and  
 
WHEREAS, Oregon's public schools have experienced a prolonged period of unstable and 

inadequate funding that has resulted in dire consequences:  thousands of teacher and 
staff layoffs, unacceptably large class sizes, and one of the shortest school years in the 
country; and  

 
WHEREAS, the 2013-15 budget marked the beginning of a turnaround in school funding, the 

2015 Legislative Session will prove whether that turnaround will continue forward or 
stall; and 

 
WHEREAS, Oregon's political leaders have codified an ambitious “40-40-20” goal for our 

education system to reach by the year 2025, which requires a significant financial 
investment to attain; and 

 
WHEREAS, the case must be made to Oregon's voters that the Legislature needs to prioritize 

investments in full-day kindergarten, a full school year for every student in every 
district, and modern, safe school facilities in every community in our state; and  

 
WHEREAS, school board members need to help shoulder the responsibility for making the case 

to Oregon's voters that investments must be made so that every child has the 
opportunity to become a responsible and productive citizen of our state.   

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Gresham-Barlow School District Board of 

Directors pledges to join and support the efforts of “The Promise of Oregon” campaign 
to ensure that Oregon's lawmakers continue to prioritize investments to improve the 
educational outcomes for Oregon's greatest natural resource:  our children.   

  
By resolution of the Board of Directors this 8th day of January 2015: 
 
 
 
    
Matthew S. O’Connell, Chair Jim Schlachter, Superintendent 
Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10Jt. Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10Jt. 
Board of Directors 
 
Board:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Teresa Ketelsen 
 
DATE:  January 8, 2015 
 
RE: No. 12 – Division 22 Standards Assurance of Compliance 
 
 
EXPLANATION: Annually the Oregon Department of Education (ODE) requires 

that all Oregon school districts submit a statement of assurances 
indicating compliance with ORS Chapter 581, Division 22, 
Standards for Public Elementary and Secondary Schools.  These 
assurances must be presented in a public manner such as at a 
regularly scheduled school board meeting.   

 
After a review of all Division 22 Rules, we are able to report that 
the district is in compliance with all of these rules. 

 
PRESENTER: Teresa Ketelsen 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY Completed Division 22 Standards for Public Elementary and 
MATERIALS: Secondary Schools 2014-15 Assurances Form 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  The administration recommends that the board publicly review 

the Division 22 Standards for Public Elementary and Secondary 
Schools 2014-15 Assurances Form. 

 
REQUESTED ACTION: Publically review the Division 22 Standards for Public Elementary 

and Secondary Schools 2014-15 Assurances Form.  No formal 
motion is required. 

 
TK:lc 



  (Rev. 11/14) Page 1 of 2 

Division 22 
Standards for Public Elementary and Secondary Schools 

2014-2015 Assurances 
REPORT TO COMMUNITY  

This list is provided to assist you in your report to your community as required by OAR 581-022-1610.  

Please do not submit this form to the Oregon Department of Education. 

 Determine your district’s compliance with the Oregon Administrative Rules (OARs)
located in Chapter 581, Division 22. The OARs are available for review in ODE’s 2014
Quick Reference guide or on the Secretary of State’s webpage at
http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/rules/OARS_500/OAR_581/581_022.html .

 Identify areas of compliance and non-compliance by checking the appropriate boxes in
the chart below.  Districts should report to their communities on each of the standards
listed below.

 Report your district’s compliance or non-compliance to the Division 22 Standards for
Public Elementary and Secondary Schools to your local district school board by

January 15, 2015.

OAR Number Title Compliance Status 
Yes, 

in compliance 
No, 

not in compliance 
0405 Career Education ☐ ☐ 
0413 Prevention Education Programs in Drugs and Alcohol ☐ ☐ 
0416 Anabolic Steroids and Performance Enhancing 

Substances 
☐ ☐ 

0421 Safety of School Sports -- Concussions ☐ ☐ 
0606 District Improvement Plan ☐ ☐ 
0610 Administration of State Assessments ☐ ☐ 
0612 Exception of Students with Disabilities from State 

Assessment Testing 
☐ ☐ 

0615 Assessment of Essential Skills ☐ ☐ 
0617 Essential Skill Assessments for English Language 

Learners 
☐ ☐ 

0705 Health Services ☐ ☐ 
0711 Policies on Reporting Child Abuse ☐ ☐ 
0807 Standardization ☐ ☐ 
1030 Local District Goals ☐ ☐ 
1060 School and District Performance Report Criteria ☐ ☐ 
1130 Diploma Requirements ☐ ☐ 
1131 Credit Options ☐ ☐ 
1133 Extended Diploma ☐ ☐ 
1134 Modified Diploma ☐ ☐ 

http://www.ode.state.or.us/teachlearn/specialty/alt/2011_division_22_quick-reference_.pdf
http://www.ode.state.or.us/teachlearn/specialty/alt/2011_division_22_quick-reference_.pdf
http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/rules/OARS_500/OAR_581/581_022.html
ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp



    (Rev. 11/14) Page 2 of 2 

1135 Alternative Certificate ☐ ☐ 
1140 Equal Education Opportunity ☐ ☐ 
1140 Harassment, Intimidation, Bullying and Cyberbullying ☐ ☐ 
1210 District Curriculum ☐ ☐ 
1215 Literacy Instruction ☐ ☐ 
1310 Identification of Academically Talented and 

Intellectually Gifted Students 
☐ ☐ 

1320 Rights of Parents of Talented and Gifted Students ☐ ☐ 
1330 Programs and Services for Talented and Gifted 

Students 
☐ ☐ 

1340 Special Education for Children with Disabilities ☐ ☐ 
1350 Alternative Education Programs ☐ ☐ 
1361 Expanded Options Program Annual Credit Hour Cap ☐ ☐ 
1364 Expanded Options - Requirements for Oregon Public 

School Districts 
☐ ☐ 

1420 Emergency Plans and Safety Programs ☐ ☐ 
1430 Asbestos Management Plans ☐ ☐ 
1440 Human Sexuality Education ☐ ☐ 
1510 Comprehensive Guidance and Counseling ☐ ☐ 
1512 Child Development Specialist Programs ☐ ☐ 
1520 Media Programs ☐ ☐ 
1530 Auxiliary Services ☐ ☐ 
1610 Operating Policies and Procedures ☐ ☐ 
1620 Required Instructional Time ☐ ☐ 
1622 Independent Adoptions of Instructional Materials ☐ ☐ 
1630 Daily Class Size ☐ ☐ 
1640 Instructional Materials Adoption ☐ ☐ 
1650 Postponement of Purchase of State-Adopted 

Instructional Materials 
☐ ☐ 

1660 Records and Reports ☐ ☐ 
1661 Report on Physical Education Data ☐ ☐ 
1670 Individual Student Assessment, Recordkeeping, and 

Reporting 
☐ ☐ 

1710 Personnel ☐ ☐ 
1720 Personnel Policies ☐ ☐ 
1723 Teacher and Administrator Evaluation and Support ☐ ☐ 
1724 Core Teaching Standards ☐ ☐ 
1725 Educational Leadership—Administrator Standards ☐ ☐ 
1730 Fingerprinting of Subject Individuals in Positions Not 

Requiring Licensure as Teachers, Administrators, 
Personnel Specialists, School Nurses 

☐ ☐ 

1910 Exemptions ☐ ☐ 
1941 Complaint Procedures ☐ ☐ 
2130 Kindergarten Assessment ☐ ☐ 

 
Districts must report their status with regards to the Division 22 Standards to their communities 

by  

January 15, 2015 

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp

ketelsen
Stamp



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 James Hiu 
 
DATE: January 8, 2015 
 
RE:  No. 13 – Open Enrollment (HB 3681) Application Process 
 
 
EXPLANATION: This is the fourth year of the Open Enrollment process, set forth 

by House Bill 3681, which was approved by the 2011 Oregon 
Legislature.  This bill provides an additional method of school 
choice for Oregon students. 

 
 Beginning with the 2012-13 school year, students no longer need 

consent from resident districts to transfer to non-resident districts.  
Instead, non-resident districts can accept students through an 
“open enrollment” application process.   

 
 Pursuant to the state statutes, the open enrollment period for 

2015-16 will be available to non-resident families from  
March 1, 2015, through March 31, 2015, only.  Applications 
received after March 31 will not be considered in the open 
enrollment process. 

 
 The district administration has identified the number of slots 

available in the Gresham-Barlow School District for the  
2015-16 school year by school and grade level.  The selection of 
open enrollment slots was determined through the application of 
a number of considerations that include:  

 
 • give priority to students who are currently attending the 

Gresham-Barlow School District on an Inter-District Transfer, 
 • ensure that students have enough time to succeed in earning 

high school credits toward graduation, and 
 • align with  the long-term facility capacity projections of the 

district’s 18 schools. 
 
 The proposed open enrollment application process for the 

Gresham-Barlow School District is for one year only  
(2015-16).  The board will be asked to review the process on an 
annual basis and determine if it should be extended and/or 
modified for the subsequent year. 

 



Board of Directors 
Re:   No. 13 – Open Enrollment (HB 3681) Application Process  
January 8, 2015 
Page 2 
 
 
PRESENTER: James Hiu 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY Gresham-Barlow School District, Open Enrollment  
MATERIALS: (HB 3681), 2015-2016 Grade and School Slots 
  
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends board review of the open 

enrollment list of available slots for the 2015-2016 school year, as 
presented. 

 
REQUESTED ACTION: Move to accept the Gresham-Barlow School District Open 

Enrollment 2015-2016 School and Grade Slots, as presented. 
 
JH:pkh:lc 
 



GRESHAMGRESHAM--BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICTBARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT  
1331 NW Eastman Parkway, Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

District Office:  (503) 261-4550 
 
 

OPEN ENROLLMENT (HB 3681) 
Proposed 2015-2016 Grade and School Slots Offered 

 
 

 ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS 
School Grade Number of Slots 

Deep Creek-Damascus K-8 

1 
6 
7 
8 

2 
5 
5 
5 

Total K-8 slots  17 

HIGH SCHOOLS 
School Grade Number of Slots 

Gresham High School 9 
10 

20 
20 

Sam Barlow High School 9 
10 

20 
20 

Total High Schools  80 

 
Priority will be given to students currently attending a Gresham-Barlow school on 
an inter-district transfer in the 2014-15 school year. 
 
* If the number of students seeking consent exceeds the number of students the Board has 

determined will be given consent, approval will be based on an equitable lottery selection 
process. 

 
ph 01/08/15 


	00 00 Cover
	00 01 Agenda
	01 01 Minutes
	01 02 Minutes
	02 00 Financial Report
	02 01 Financial Report
	03 00 Personnel
	04 00 Out-of-State Travel
	04a McKinstry Named the District Champions of Sustainability
	05 00 National Board for Professional Teaching Standards
	06 00 Marilyn Shephard Volunter of the Year
	07 00 School Board Recognition Month
	07 01 School Board Recognition Month
	08 00 Yes Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation Report
	09 00 DAC Report
	10 00 Administrative Regulation, IKF-AR, Graduatin Requirements
	10 01 Administrative Regulation, IKF-AR, Graduatin Requirements
	11 00 Resolution to Join and Support The Promise of Oregon Campaign
	11 01 Resolution to Join and Support The Promise of Oregon Campaign
	12 00 Standards Assurance of Compliance
	12 01 Standards Assurance of Compliance
	13 00 Open Enrollment



